

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: MR. TODD CANTRALL

November 27, 2023

Mr. Todd Cantrall
Vice President - Operations
Freeport-McMoRan Oil & Gas
201 S. Broadway Street
Orcutt, CA 93455

**CPF 5-2021-013-NOPV
Closure Letter**

Dear Mr. Cantrall:

On November 1, 2021, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued to Freeport-McMoRan Oil & Gas a Final Order in the above-referenced case. This Order included a Compliance Order. Based on our review of the documentation provided by Freeport McMoRan, it has been determined that you have complied with the terms of this Order.

Accordingly, this case is now closed and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Dustin Hubbard
Director, Western Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: PHP-60 Compliance Registry
PHP-500 D. Fehling (#20-173099)
Mr. David Rose, Director, Environmental Health & Safety, Freeport-McMoRan Oil & Gas, drose@fmi.com